
DLA Piper 

Mandy Wilson 

From: Ysella Jago 

Sent: 13 May 2008 08:35 

To: Gill Lindsay 

Subject: FW: Front page 

From: Ysella Jago On Behalf Of Gill Lindsay 
Sent: 13 May 2008 07: 53 
To: 'Fitchie, Andrew' 
Subject: RE: Front page 

Andrew, 

2-Do8 /,4-f Page 1 of2 

Thank you for the letters, we are now acting on this. Please could you confirm the position with the 
Performance Security Package? 

GiU 

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 13 May 2008 03:11 
To: Gill Lindsay 
Cc: Graeme Bissett 
Subject: Front page 

Gill 

This is the correct version of our letter of 12th May - dates were out of kilter. Tired. 

kind regards 

Andrew Fltchle 
Partner, Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 

T: +44 (O)lEEE: M: +44 (0) 
F: +44 (0) 

~ Please consider the environment before printing my email 

-----------------------------------------------------
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ReduceRe·useRecycle · From May 1 to May 9, DLA Piper offices around the world are participating in a camp; 
Click here for more information. Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended r 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any respon 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a mernbe 
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DLA Piper 

Mandy Wilson 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Ysella Jago 

13 May 2008 08:35 

Gill Lindsay 

FW: Front page 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Completed 

From: Ysella Jago On Behalf Of Gill Lindsay 
Sent: 13 May 2008 07:53 
To: 'Fitchie, Andrew' 
SUbJect: RE: Front page 

Andrew, 
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Thank you for the letters, we are now acting on this. Please could you confirm the position with the 
Performance Security Package? 

Gill 

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchfe@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 13 May 2008 03: 11 
To: Gilt Lindsay 
C.C: Graeme Bissett 
SUbject: Front page 

Gill 

This is the correct version of our letter of 12th May - dates were out of kilter. Tired. 

kind regards 

Andrew Fltchfe 
Partner, Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 

T: +44 (0)!55:i M: +44 (0) 
F: +44 (O) 

~ Please consider the environment before printing my email 

VVED00000396_0003 


